



## MASON HIGH SCHOOL MENS LACROSSE

### Booster Meeting Minutes

**Meeting Date:** Mar. 4, 2019  
**Meeting Location:** F110  
**Meeting Purpose:** Monthly Booster Meeting

Agenda	Description
I	<p><b><u>Call to Order – Rhonda Peischl @ 7:00pm</u></b></p> <p><b>A.</b> Board Members in attendance:            Rhonda Peischl, Booster President            Joe LoPiccolo, Booster Vice President            Rick Schubert, Member at Large            Tracy Kough, Secretary            Jim Sipe, MABA Representative</p> <p><b>B.</b> Others in attendance:            Jen Brumley            Kim Schmulewitz            Glen Garvin            Laurie Hahn            Eric Milheim            Amy Hudson</p>
II	<p><b><u>Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes – prepared by Tracy Kough</u></b></p> <p>A. Motion approved by Rhonda Peischl, seconded by Joe Piccolo.</p>
III	<p><b><u>Treasurer’s Report – Nathan Sernoffsky, presented by Rhonda Peischl</u></b></p> <p>A. Reviewed Financial report for February.            B. We received the \$1,000 from football, but nothing from MABA yet. This is delaying purchases that are needed for the team.            C. Next month we don’t anticipate much spend.            D. We have 12 seniors now, so the spend will increase accordingly.            E. Boosters are paying for the 2 shooters and the wind pants.</p> <p>Financial report approved by Rick Schubert.</p>
IV	<p><b><u>New Business</u></b></p> <p>A. We need volunteers to lead each of these events (except where a name is provided) for the following:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Travel Meals – ours and visitors</li> <li>b. Youth Night 4/8 – Glen Garvin to lead</li> <li>c. After Prom – 4/14 – DeAnna Malloy to lead; need underclassman parent to shadow and take over next year</li> <li>d. Senior Dinner – 5/3 – Rhonda will work with all Junior families. Hosted by the Block family this year.</li> <li>e. Senior Night – 5/6</li> </ol>

	<p>f. Banquet – date TBD</p> <p>B. Parents have requested Coach to share some guidelines on how early to arrive at games.</p>
V	<p><b><u>Old Business</u></b></p> <p>A. Coach's Update –</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Asst Coach Clay Fillingner will not be coaching this year.</li> <li>b. Nick Bosticco will be coaching pending Superintendent approval.</li> </ol> <p>B. The teams are even 29 players on V and 26 on JV.</p> <p>C. MABA Update:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Deposit the check for the payoffs.</li> <li>b. The lax team had decided to not participate in a \$100 opportunity per person for an 8 hr opening day Reds commitment.</li> </ol> <p>D. Player Pack Update:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Everything is done, pending the sublimated shooting shirts. These will be in this week. We are going to try to have all these to the players before Saturday, hopefully.</li> <li>b. Invoices will be out to all the parents this week. Please bring check on Friday to exchange for Player Pack.</li> </ol> <p>E. Headlines is doing our spirit wear. Joe will get the link out for us. The shipments will be shipped directly to your homes. We will have a 7 day open window for purchases. The site is ready to go and just needs to be activated.</p> <p>F. Concessions – Volunteers filled up very quickly. Thank you to our amazing parents for supporting the boys!</p> <p>G. Kim Schmulewitz reported that 6 teams dinners are set. The dates are on the websites. The last dinner will be the seniors picnic theme. Volunteers are set. Thank you to all who have stepped up in advance to support our boys!</p> <p>H. Dublin Coffman is feeding the boys on Saturday, March 9<sup>th</sup>. Coach says the JV team will stay until halftime of the varsity game, then head back. JV's food will be ready for the bus. <b><u>THERE WILL BE NO CONCESSIONS AVAILABLE AT THE SITE.</u></b> We will provide bananas, water, and granola bars. Please plan accordingly to ensure you and your boy(s) have what they need.</p> <p>I. Coach buses are not available due to the team size. The Coach buses don't have the capacity needed to support our larger team.</p> <p>J. High School Showcase at Obetz March 17<sup>th</sup> – We have both teams playing. The JV play at 10:30 on the grass fields and Varsity is playing at 12:45 on the turf. Each family should be getting a free ticket – we are looking into the details. The boys' admissions are free, as they are all playing. Planning for food is underway.</p>
VI	<p><b>Fundraising – Rhonda Peischl</b></p> <p>A. March Madness – Fundraiser information will be sent our shortly. There are lots of chances to win, so good luck!</p>
VII	<p><b><u>Next Meeting:</u></b> April 2th at 7pm, Rm F111</p>
VIII	<p><b><u>Adjournment:</u></b> The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 by Rhonda Peischl.</p>